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Hi team, please can you email this response to Benedict Taylor at Te Arawhiti thanks:
 
Benedict Taylor (Te Arawhiti) benedict.taylor@tearawhiti.govt.nz
 
Kia ora Benedict
 
In response to your questions:
 

Likely time commitment - we do not know at this stage and won’t know until the
application process is open and we see how many applications we receive. I should say
two to four months would be a good starting figure, and I imagine it would take the form
of reviewing time, then a series of meetings with other Panel members, then drafting of
recommendations.
Likely start date - we were aiming for the end of March, but it now looks more likely mid
to end April (subject to a few process matters being landed)
Remuneration details – We have applied for an exception to the Cabinet Fees framework
so are aiming for around $900-1200 per day depending on experience, $1200-1600 for
Chair
Who else may be on the panel especially the Chair - Unfortunately, I am unable to disclose
this information until Ministers have made their final decisions and we confirm the
appointees sorry.

 
Still very much a work in progress at this stage
Stephanie
 
Stephanie Frame (she/her)
Manager|Kaiwhakahaere
Ministerial Inquiry into Land Use, Fast Track Approvals Bill – Listed Projects,
COVID-19 Recovery Fast Track Act

Phone 027 257 3197| stephanie.frame@mfe.govt.nz
Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means I work either from home or in the
Wellington Office between 8.30am – 5.30pm
 

From: Taylor, Benedict <Benedict.Taylor@tearawhiti.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 10:42 AM
To: RMReform <RM.Reform@mfe.govt.nz>
Cc: Max Gander-Cooper <Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz>; Broad, Rosemary
<Rosemary.Broad@tearawhiti.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: UPDATE: Update on Nominee shortlist and APH Lodgement and



Action for agencies
 
 
Kia ora
 
In gathering information from nominees we are getting questions including:
 
 

Likely time commitment
Likely start date
Remuneration details
Who else may be on the panel especially the Chair

 
Please advise what we can say in response.
 
Ngā mihi
Benedict
 

From: RMReform <RM.Reform@mfe.govt.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 15 March 2024 8:31 am
To: S Routledge [EXTERNAL] (transport) <S.Routledge@transport.govt.nz>; Polly Obrien
[EXTERNAL] (mch) <Polly.Obrien@mch.govt.nz>; Hilary Joy [EXTERNAL] (HUD)
<Hilary.Joy@hud.govt.nz>; Clare Maihi <Clare.Maihi@mfe.govt.nz>; Jenni Vernon [EXTERNAL}
(MPI) <Jenni.Vernon@mpi.govt.nz>; Jo Gascoigne <Jo.Gascoigne@mfe.govt.nz>; Rebecca Beals
<R.Beals@transport.govt.nz>; Nadeine Dommisse <Nadeine.Dommisse@mfe.govt.nz>; Zsofia
Hellyer <Zsofia.Hellyer@mfe.govt.nz>; Bruce Parkes4 [EXTERNAL] (MBIE)
<bruce.parkes4@mbie.govt.nz>; Charlotte Denny [EXTERNAL] (MPI)
<charlotte.denny@mpi.govt.nz>; Paul Alexander [EXTERNAL] (Te Waihanga)
<Paul.Alexander@tewaihanga.govt.nz>; Alastair Cameron [EXTERNAL] (MPI)
<alastair.cameron@mpi.govt.nz>; Taylor, Benedict <Benedict.Taylor@tearawhiti.govt.nz>; Reed
Inwood [EXTERNAL] (HUD) <Reed.Inwood@hud.govt.nz>; Barbara Tebbs [EXTERNAL] (Te
Waihanga) <barbara.tebbs@tewaihanga.govt.nz>; John Scott [EXTERNAL] (DPMC)
<John.Scott@dpmc.govt.nz>; Julie Collins [EXTERNAL] (MPI) <JulieR.Collins@mpi.govt.nz>; Pip
Fox [EXTERNAL] (HUD) <Pip.Fox@hud.govt.nz>; Ruth Isaac [EXTERNAL] (DOC)
<risaac@doc.govt.nz>; Fraser, Warren <Warren.Fraser@tearawhiti.govt.nz>; Hilary Joy
[EXTERNAL] (HUD) <Hilary.Joy@hud.govt.nz>; Justine Cannon [External] (MBIE)
<Justine.Cannon@mbie.govt.nz>; Kay Brown [EXTERNAL] (MPI) <Kay.Brown@mpi.govt.nz>;
Laura Miller [EXTERNAL] (HUD) <laura.miller@hud.govt.nz>; Paul Alexander [EXTERNAL] (Te
Waihanga) <Paul.Alexander@tewaihanga.govt.nz>; Polly Obrien [EXTERNAL] (mch)
<Polly.Obrien@mch.govt.nz>; Sam Thomas [EXTERNAL] (DOC) <samthomas@doc.govt.nz>;
Susan Hall [EXTERNAL] (MBIE) <Susan.hall@mbie.govt.nz>; Amanda Moran
<AMoran@linz.govt.nz>; Ruth Isaac [EXTERNAL] (DOC) <risaac@doc.govt.nz>; Martin Workman
<martin.workman@mfe.govt.nz>; Emily Fabling [EXTERNAL] (mch) <Emily.fabling@mch.govt.nz>;
Paul Stocks [EXTERNAL] (MBIE) <paul.stocks@mbie.govt.nz>; Francis van der Krogt [EXTERNAL]
(MBIE) <Francis.vanderKrogt@mbie.govt.nz>; Paul Stocks [EXTERNAL] (MBIE)
<paul.stocks@mbie.govt.nz>; Nadeine Dommisse <Nadeine.Dommisse@mfe.govt.nz>; Paul
Stocks [EXTERNAL] (MBIE) <paul.stocks@mbie.govt.nz>; Max Gander-Cooper <Max.Gander-
Cooper@mfe.govt.nz>; Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>



Subject: UPDATE: Update on Nominee shortlist and APH Lodgement and
Action for agencies
 
 
Kia ora koutou
 
Please find attached an updated shortlist of nominees.  Please disregard and delete the list that
was sent yesterday.
 
Please forward your information to Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz and CC in
RM.Reform@mfe.govt.nz
 
Ngā mihi
RM Reform
 
 

From: RMReform 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 1:50 PM
To: 
Subject: Update on Nominee shortlist and APH Lodgement and Action for agencies
 
Kia ora koutou
 
The lodgement date for the Cabinet papers has been delayed until Thursday 21 March 2024.
This is to allow for a one-week period of Ministerial consultation.

The Cabinet papers will now be considered by the Appointments and Honours and
Economic Policy Committees on Tuesday 26 March 2024, and by Cabinet on Tuesday 2
April 2024.

Action for agencies with shortlisted nominees: To ensure that we have everything we
need to lodge the APH paper for the appointment of the Fast-track Projects Advisory
Group, please provide a filled-out Appointment paper organisation form and CV template
for each of your shortlist candidates (link below), please ensure that the requested
information is provided by 5pm on Tuesday 19 March to give us time to update the APH
paper prior to lodgement.

 
 The form and template can be found at Appointment paper organisation form and CV template
| Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet (DPMC)
 
For your reference, please find attached the final shortlist of nominees put forward to Ministers. 
 
Please forward your information to Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz and CC in
RM.Reform@mfe.govt.nz
 
Ngā mihi
RM Reform Team
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